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4.1

CHAIRPERSON LOPFPFREDO:

First item under

New Business 4.1, report on the Safeway incineralor
I N W1

igsne., George,

MR, REIF: I'm going bto read th

i report.

This will be the third reporit you've raeceived. The

first one, you dobt in the mail-oub; the second one

you got in a letter that each individual menber of

theae Commission received,

Tonight, IT'm going Lo Lry

another technigue. I'm going to read it to you.

This is a fact sheeb related Lo
incinerator on Industyrial Park Road.

In July, 1986, the Commission wa
interpret the Zoning Code as it related to
incinerator.

The request was shown as I[tem 6.
Arnmeltta, land use clavification in I7T Zone
Commission's Agenda of July 9, 1986.

Al that same meeting, the Commis

{(motioned and seconded by Leinwand and Pil
interpreted Zoning Code Section 61.03.02,
section deals with accessory uses Lo allow
incinerators as an accessory use,

Upon making this decision, a pro

Section 61 hecame relevani. That provisio

Lhe Armetta

g asked Lo

an

6, Philip

on the

sion

larella)

This

vigion of

n deals
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with the status of land uses determined by the
Commission and, specifically, guote: "When the status
of a use hasg been so determined, such determination
shall thereafter have general applicability to all
usces of the same type".

In the case of an accessory use, zZoning
Code Section 10.07, titled Limitations on Accessory
Uses, comes into play. This sel the limit of the
gross floor area of bthe accessory as nol to be
greatey than twenbky percent of the gross [loor area
of the structure containing the permitted uvuses. Note
that the wording of the accessory uges limitabion is
exactly the same as when adopted back on March 19,
1968, 22 years adgo.

The Commission's interpretation concerning
the incinerator was published in the notice of
decision on July 16, 1986 in bLhe Middlebown Press.
This was seven days after bthe meeting and, thervefore,
well within the fifteen days reguired by state law.

At this Uime, any agurieved person or
persons had fifteen days to appeal the Commission's
decision in the superior courb.

General Statute states in Section 8-6:
Appeal from board to court review by applicant --

appellate court. And it goes on bto say: Any person

CAROTL P, LEVESQUE ~ CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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o

that's aggrieved, that has land adjacent to the site
of a decigsion or within a hundred feel may appeal Lo
the supreme court within fifteen days.
¥

No appeal of the Coumission's decision was

filed. Subsegquent developmental activity followed
the well-established routine. Zoning Code Section

55, site plan approval reguirement, esltablishes four

categories arranged in terms of increasing complexily
s0 that the highest category ig the one that reqguires
Commigsion acltion,

The Lhree lower categories are handled at
the staff level., At no point was any special
excepltion invaolved in connection with the incinerator
issue.,

Any additional development on the sile was
handled as category three projects, which include

"new buildings and additions bto existing buildings
in a proper zone'.

This category of site plan or project
processing is the major method of handling all the
routine developmental acltivities in Middletown. All
major city deparbtments ave participanbs in reviews,
and we ofbten call In state agencies when necessary,

All proposals related to the subject site,

ineluding areas proposed for accessory uses, have

CAROL P, LEVESQUE - CHERTIFIED COURT REPORTER




WEDNESDAY - FREBRUARY 28, 1990

o

(a1

6

heen found to be within the pavameters permitied by
the %oning Code.

Whalt is the recourse, 1f any, for any
adggricved person or persons? You have been reminded
of the provision made in Lhe state law for an appeal
of the Commission's decision, The same stale Jaw has
designated a board which "has bthe powers and duties
to hear and decide appeals where it is alleged bthat
therve is an error in any ordeyr, rvequiremenl ovr
decision made by the official charvged with Lhe
enforcement of this chapter, which is zoning, or any
bylaw, ordinance or regulation adopted undeyr the
provisions of this chapter,” which is zoning.

The board so designated is the Zoning Board
of Appeals,

In addition to that, I have a board, which
you ocan see., Tt's the site plan showing the
buildings on Lhe subject site, which you may or may
nol. be able to see the outline of these existing
buildings, bul ib's there and Lhe area that you
surely can see the ved is a ~- is twenty percent of
the buildings.

Up on the right-hand corner, T've gob a
photocopy of the actual drawing of Lhe incinerator,

which was part of the plan submitted for a review.

CAROL P. LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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If we take the area in which the incinevator is whown
in addition to blowers and all the other lititle
eguipment on the incinervator, it comes to aboat
twenty by Fforty feet or eight hundred square feel.

The btwenty percent area is over four
thousand square feet, So, there's no way that any
incinerator that's there, one or more, is going Lo
get near the twenty percent that's permitted for Lhe
AvCeSEoOry use.

f don't have anylbhing nore f{or the

report.,

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO; Commissioner
Loffredo.

COMMISGSTONER VINCENT LOPFFREDO: In the
packel --

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Interposing)
Excuse ne for one minute., Let the record show that
Commissioner Bourne has left the room. T'm Laking it

that, seeing that he disgualified hinself previously
on this, that higs leaving the room is somclhing
sinmilar. i1f he would like to step back in and
formally acknowledge that he's disgualifying himself,
COMMISSIONER DBOURNIE: Yes, T am.
CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: All right, fine.

et the record show he hasg done that.

CAROT, P. LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURYT REPORTER
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Continue, Commissioner,

COMMIESSTIONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: George,
thank you for your initial presentation there. The
packelb we received conbains a memorandum that you
sent to Rohert Frank regarding a series of building
permibs.

MR. REIF: All the building permils are up
in the uwpper vight-~hand corner. There are seven of
them there. Anybody that wants to look at tLhem can
look at them. They go from the very beginning of
the lots when there was nothing there to Lhe latest

building permit issued.

COMMISSTONER VINCENT LOPFFREDO: There's a
little reminder here, Has this been clarified?

There's also Lhis note about the one dealing with bhe
permit from 1977, something about something was
not --

MR, RETIF: (Interposing) Thalt was Lhe very

first building permit issued. That was for bLhe

original building, That's number one on the pile.
COMMTISSIONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: What's the
statug of bthat? Has that been corrected, this

memorandum,
MR, REILF: We did get that. They

apparently changed their procedure from having a

CAROL P, LEVESQUE -~ CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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building permit that said building permit to having
one that says somelhing about an application. That's

where the overlap was,

COMMISSIONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: Okay. You
have -- it's your representation that all of the

various requirements by the Planning and Zoning Code
of the City of Middletown have been wmet by the
various entities?

MR, REIF[F: To bhe best of our knowledge,
ves. And we're doing this all the time. ITf we
didn't do il this Lime, we probably missed all bthe
other tines. This is a regular routine with all the
staff pecople.

COMMISSTONER VINCENT LOFIFREDG: Al any
tinme, did a guestion come up regarding the accessory
use in terms of our definition of hazardous waste?

MR, REI1F: There's no indication that this
incinerator has anyvthing Lo do with hazardous waste.
As a matter of fact, we -~ the Health Department has
been involved with this vright from ground zero, and
there's no -- nothing to do with hazardous waste.
That was one of the clear parameters of the
Commission's decigion.

CHAIRPERSON LOFIFREDO: George, you had

mentioned to me that Leon had submitted a menmo. We

CAROTL P, LEVESQULE -~ CERTIFIED COURYT REPORTER
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10
don't have it in our packet, Do you have 117
MR, REIP: That's right. T did not get ik

in time to read it and integrate it into Lthe packet.
Bul TLeon did volunteecr some information, Let's see
if I have a copy of it here.

T don't see 1L here, but it's really not
germane to the basic facts that I'm presenting as my
report., I don't seem to have it here. T don't know

where il is.

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Any olther members
of the Commission have any guestlonsg? Comnmissionev
Loffredo.

COMMITSSTONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: What he

read this evening, T don't have a copy of that at

this point.

MR, REILF: Remenmber, T said I did it three
WAY S . The first time, I sent a mail-out; the second
time, a personal lettey. Tonight, I'm Lrying

anotheyr -~

CHALRPERSON LOFPFREDO: {Interposing)
Anyone want copies? All the Commission members would
like Lo have copies.

COMMISSIONER VINCENT LOFEFREDO: And we'd
like it Lhis evening. Can we get this thiy evening?

MR. REIF: I1f any of the girvls make a

CAROIL P, LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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copy.
CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Ellen has

volunteered to make copies for u
Commissioner Gionfredd
COMMISSTIONER GIONFRIDD

Commission Look the opportunity

and I would think, if we're goin

questions, now, would be the opp
I assume there must no

hag addressed any Lo him unless
CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO:

Commissioner Loffredo.
COMMISSIONER VINCENT L

point, I have received informati

T am not drawing any conclusions

from the rveport. "1l take a lo

other members of the body will a

else who wishes to avail themsel
T just wounld like the

the next meeting and, if there a

have an opportunity fto review il

presented this evening.
CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO:
MR. RETL[F: I have now

meno, and ibt's addressed to Ann,

S .
O .

o I thi
to invite
g Lo ask h
ortunity.
tt be any s
somebody's

(Interpo

QFFREDO:
on [rom Lh
one way o
ok alt it.
s well and
ves of Lha
matter con
re any gue

oveyr and

George .
discovere

Chairman

nk the
Dick Adams,

im any

ince nobody

ging)

At this

e repoari.

r the obhery
I assume
anyone

E report,

tinued to

stions,

1

whatever's

d TLeon's

of the
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Commission. Tt has background concerning the above
facility and I'm providing you with a guickly
prepared chronology. Tf you have any further
gquesltions, obviously, ask and he goes from June,
1987, al)l the way up to February, 1920, when he says
nearbhy stream samples by Department of Health for
possible leachate contamination; no contamination
debected.

He's providing an affirmative reporl which
doecs two things: One, it shows that the Healtbth
Department's on top of the situation, and he has not
found any -- he doesn't have any negative
itnformation, We'll throw that in the pile of Lthings

vou are going to get a copy of.

COMMISSIONER VINCENT LOFEFREDO: Thank vou,
MR, REIF: There is one thing. The

Commiasion asked and we did send a letter to the
State Department of Envivonmental Proltection. I
don't know whal the status of that letter i1s and
whether or not the proponents of this project have
any concern with whether or nolt that might iwmpe de
whatever their effort Lo get a license.

But it seems to me that you ought to do
something one way or the other to inform t he

Department of Knvironmental Protection that you're

CAROL P. LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER




L

16
b7

18

22
23
24

25

WREDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 28, 19940

13
yvou know, what it is that you are recommnending be
done.

CHAIRPERSON LOFPFREDO: Mr. Adams, did you
have anything to say?

MR. ADAMS: Tt's probably nolt really
necessary for me to address anything alt the moment
unless yon would like me to. T feel completely
comfortable with what George has said. I've reviecwed

the file myself, and my office has reviewed Lhe
entire background of this makbter and studied ULhe
regulations again and the history of this proceeding,
and we're absolutely certain that everylthing was done
as 1l shonld have been.

Of course, even beyond that, from our point
of view, we made our applications, processed
everything clearly, conecretely, candidly, above
board. Everything's been built where it was supposed
to be built, inspeccted by who should have inspected
it, approved; and, at this point, we feel that the
conversation taking place here should have no effect
on us one way or Lhe other.

We have invested millions of dollars on
this property on reliance on properly-applied-for and
propeyvly-granted permits.

My only conrern would be -- T don't sce any

CAROY, P, LEVESQUR -~ CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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hasis for any action by the Commission thalt would be
adverse to ny aelient, My only concern is that, I
there's to be any further consideration of any kind
of action invelving this matter, T would certainly
want the opportunity to address that very thoroughly
and concretely as to the specifics of what you had in
mind.

At this point, listening to the reporl and
listening Lo the conversation, I don't sece any poinkt
for me to be Jjumping up and down here to conplain
about something which seemns to be in good order.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Commissioner
Gionfriddo,

COMMISSTONER GIONFRIDDO: Just following
up on what George said, as far as your process with
Lhe D.EP., et cebera and the letber we've sent, you
don't think anything needs fo be done by us at this
point? You don't think that's impeding you or the
Commission doesn't have to take any further action ovr
we can wait a little longer or how does that --

MR. ADAMS: {Interposing) The reality is,
of course, I'd love to have that withdrawn and 1
think the Commisgssion -- the departments will continue
to process applications in the ordinary coursge. 1

think the officer vyuled that the internal

CAROTL P. LEVESQUE - CERTIFLIED COURT REPORTER



WEDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 28, 1990

o

deliberation here was not really a part of his
deliberation, and T do not anticipate that that will
interfere.

T'd love Lo have Commissioner Carothers
know that the City of Middletown's nol breathing down

her neck, thinking that she should somehow delay

action on this. Tt's very important for us to
proceed. It costs thousands of dollars a week Lo be

delayed in that process,
CIHHALIRPERSON LOIFFREDO: Any obher
questions?

COMMISSTONER GIONPRIDDO: T understand
we're getting the record this evening and need Lime
to look at 1it. Ts there any indication or feeling on
the part of anybody here thab this is going to -- 1
mean let's say we gebt the report this evening.
Assuming there are problems or guestions, is this
something thalt's going to be brought to a head at
sometime in the near future or is this going Lo be
kept on Lhe Agenda {for a number of meebtings and Jeft
in limbo or, if you look at the report and are
satisfied, are we dgoing to have an indication in the
next meeting or two that this is where it's going?

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: 1f at all possible,

i would like to have this wrapped up tonight.

CAROQL, P, LEVESQOUE ~ CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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COMMISSTONER VINCENT LOFEFREDO: Impossible
tonight. We can'l read it over btonight. I'd 1like
the opportunity to read it over and review all the
documents and references thevein so I''m nobt going Lo
be making premature judgments this evening.

i think the opportunity should be made for
me to read it and, any further guestions, the mabtter
shoud be regolved one way or the other next meeting.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREBRO: Is that agreeable
with obther nmembers of the Commission?

Commissioner Gionfriddo.

COMMISSIONER GIONFRLIDDO: The only qgquestion
1 have with it is, based on what I'm hearing and
George's reading of the section, that I'm nol sure
that this board really has the option of doing much

51

of anything in the sense that Secbion 5 sets out
what staff review is; and, if there is an agygrieved
party to the staff review procoess, that party should
be taking their appeal to a different body and nol to
this one. They should go to the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

The question becomes -~ I can understband
from the perspective of do we want to look at that

section, 55, and maybe change the parameters ol gbtafl

review in the fubture, that kind of thing. I cvan

CAROY, P, LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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understand that conversabtion. put if this bhoard
doesn't have ability or authority to do anything with
respect to staff review and the body to deal with
Lhat is the Zoning Board of Appeals, then, you know,
I wonder what the purpoese is of continuing it on the
Agenda .

T think, other than, like T said, reviewing
the whole concept of staff review and determining
whether we want Lo leave it that way in our Zoning
code which we have the right to change it; but 1
don't think the Commission has the right to change
the decision based on what 1'm hearing here.

COMMISSTONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: T'm a

tittle concerned about what's going on here. There

was a request for a report Uthe last meeting. Tt was
not forthcoming at all. Tn other words, cerbain

parties absented lLhemselves from the meeting for

whatever reasons.

T'm not making any prejudgments. I didn'l
receive this prior to coming here this even ing. '
not going to act prematurely. I'm not prejudging

anything, not jumping down or ma king any conclusions.
You also heard one of the interested
parties speak out, counsel for the individuals

affected by this, Attorney Adams, that, at this

CAROT P. LEVESQUE - CERTIFIED COURT REPO RTER
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point, he doesn'l see any problem citherv.
S0, I don't know what people ave jumping to
or whatever. Let's give evevybody Uthe proper Eime o

let the thing go forward, review it: be on Lhe Agenda

for next meeting. Tf there's nothing further to be
discussed, that will be the end of it. put ¥ think

woe all need to do this in the propev fashion.

The meeting started twenty minutes ago and

we'vre jumping to shut the thing down. It's just
disturbing me either way to do Lhat. T assume George

put time and effort into this and otbther pecople

cooperated, There's a map up herve. 11 takes bime to
review that as well. There's other things on the

Agenda. We received the preliminary report; George

has proceeded. Let'™s go on from there.
CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Mr. Adams.
MR. ADAMS: Just addressing the process by

which you go through this, my concern is to notice
the distinction between your internal deliberat ions
as Lo how Fhese Lhings are processed and how you
might want to handle them in the future and so on and
the continuing inference that this somehow might
affect Safeway. And that's my concern.

As T've said, if it's necessary to take

more btime, that can be done; and, if it's possible

CAROTL P. LEVESQUE -~ CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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for you to distinguish beltween ULhose twa aspects and
make it elear that there's no reason for my clienbt to
be concerned that there's any guestion about their
right to do what they're doing and no reason for Lhe
Commissioner to be concernced wilth that,

T would appreciate it a great deal at the
carliest possible moment =~ if it could be tonight,

it would be of great inportantance Lo us.

Commissioner Gionfriddo.

COMMISSIONER GIONFRIDDO: 1 thought I was
speaking calmly. T'm not jumping avound or inferring
anything or implying anything. T was just indicating

I have no problem getting the veporis and conlbinuing
to look at it on the subject of staflf review of all
types of projects in Grades 1, 2 and 3.

As George indicated, do we wanlk to conlinue
te leave, in light of this particular situation, all
of those types of issues Lo staff review or does the
Commission want Lo look at perhaps reguiving
Commission review of certain types of projechts that
we don't now regquire the Commission's veview of?

That, to me, is a different issue than what
right this board or body has to deal with the Safeway
incinerator, where it seems Lo me reasonably clear

Lhat staff review Look place under that section and

CAROT, P. LEVESQUE - CRRTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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the aggrieved parlty has to deal with that

soning Board of Appeals.

20

at the

So, as far as I'm concerned, fine, let's

leave it on the Agenda for the issue of reviewing the

report and determining staff's review situation in

the future in that type of situabion. Pu
Safeway incinerator -- and this is nobt Jju
benefit alone.

Tf there ave people in the publ
whatever who feel like they're agygrieved
Safeway incinerator, they should be at th
body. To have them continuing to come he
presentalbions here and attend meetings he
really the Commigsion doesn't have the au
do anything but, by state law or statute,
Zoning Board of Appeals, then, you know,
we've doing Lhem a service to differentia
the two itasues. That's the only point 1T
to make.

1f you want to leave it on the
fine; but, if we don't have the authorilty
Commission Lo overturn staff's decision,

ought to be up front enough to say fine;

have any authority. 1t belongs with the
of Appeals. Leave it on the Agenda to lo

t the

st for wy

ic or

by the

e right

re and make

re when

thority to
it's the

I think

te betweoen

was bLrying

Agenda,

as a

I think we
we don't
Zoning Board

ok at the
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whole process and decide that's how we want to do 1E

in the fubure.

CHAIRDPERSON LOPFREDO: Commissioner
Shapiro.
COMMISSYONER SHAPRIRO: Waltching this

process transpire for the last two months, T would
just like to make a comment Lhalkt T wish that every
project that we approved at this Commission and
throughout the other commissions in the City followed
the letter of our procedures as well as this one
appears to have [ollowed as fav as going through
planning and Zoning, as far as going thirough the
Building Department; and this one also has another
test that it follows state guidelines as well; the
Health Department and so forth. Tt seems everybody
has signed off on this.

The comments Commissioner Gionfriddo has
made are very germane to the issue here. I feel we
don't have it within our power Lo go back and take
something away that has already been granted that,
quite obviously, has been documented that they have
followed the procedures correctly.

If we have to look at our own regulations
as to future things, 1 think that's very, very

important. put I really feel that we should give
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them a relecase as far as the letter to D.E.P. and
Lell them that we are looking at our own
requirements. put, as far as this particular Safeway
project is concerned, that they have complied with
the City requirements, have comnp lied with the lHealth

Department regquirements an d so forth; and, if it'

s in
D.E.P.'S requirements or purview Lo so lJicense them,
then, that's fine. Rut bhey have met our
regquirenents and I don't think there's any ¢gnestion
in that eflfect.

When we sit here -=- granted 1 haven'l sat

here as long as you have ovr certainly as long as

Commissioner Gionfriddo has. I guess 1'm the young
person on this Commission, But T know, in the two

and a half vears T have been here, we have always had
a problem in some of the projects Lhat we've passed,
and some of the conditions we've put on projects
don't secen to have met all the reguirements.

This one seems Lo have been tried and
tested, and there seems to be a total completeness oi
all their records and so forth, which is absolubely
amazing from the point that we're sitlting here. Te's
a marvel that it was done.

From that standpoint, T would like to at

least tell H.E.P. bthat we are concerned Ffrom Lhat
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standpoinl. Let them do it by their own testing and

let us examine our lLhings for the future.

CHATRPERSON LOTFREEDO: Commissgioner
Loflfredo.

COMMTSSTONER VINCENT LOPFREDO: I have a
question OF counsel. Ts there a problem if that

letter comes two weeks from now?

MR, ADAMS: The facl is that T don'lt know.
The faect is that the hearing officer is considering
and preparing his reconmended decision. We expeckh
that imminently, any day. Once that's issued --
excuse me a second. Once that's issued, it then goes
Lo the Commissioner's desk.

My first reaction, 1t probably doesn'l make
much difference because he's already ruled on Lhat .
And then it occurred Lo me it could slow the process
of the Commissioner's deliberation to whether or not
to approve whatever she receives, assuming it's
favorable to us, if she feels that, by doing so, she
may offend the municipality who's asked foyr bime Lo
investigate the matter.

CHATRPERSON TOFFREDO: Commissionel
Loffredo.

COMMIGSTONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: Well, the

problem is two weeks, and two weeks ago we didn'l
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have a report. Two weeks ago, we'd probably bhe here
resolving this matter one way or the other. I have
been waiting; others have been wailbting. 1f someone's

wailbting for us bto take action because we have
completed full deliberation, somehody else will have
to hear that burden at this point.

But, clearly, T'm not prepared to act on it
one way or the other -- not dune to any fault of the

Commission, We just received the information at this

point. I'd like the time to review that and
deliberate personally. Tf others don't wish that,

that's their business,

1 don't feel that we have been acting in an
irresponsible matter. T don't think anybody's been
doing anything one way or the other. We asked for
information. Tonight, we've been given that
information by a report presented and documentation
presented as well, Plus we were given a notice on
February 23 saying that therve was a search being
conducted in terms of some documentaltion so that Lhis
report could be put together. We received thatl.
Let's take the time to act in a responsible,
deliberative manner, and ! request any action we'yre
going to do in terms of Lhis matter in berms of

leltter or whatever be dealt with at the next meebing.
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CHATRPERSON

Gionfriddo.

COMMISSTONER GIONIFRIDDO:

make a motion., Then

speak to ilb afier,

I'm going

would
hopefully,

Lo move

R
T

LOPFFREDO: Commissioner

I"m going to

ask for an opportunity to

it's seconded.,

that 4.1 remain on the

Agenda only to the extent of the issue of the review
of the sile plan review reqguirements in our
regulations and that George give a report to the

Conmmission at that

plan reviews bLha

site

can look at that in ¢

indicate publically t

incinerator issue, th

the ability to

that helongs with ano

we write a letter to

the Planning and Zoni

reviewing it at this

COMMISSITIONE

COMMISSIONER GIONFRIDDO:

opportunity to speak.

COMMISSTONE
table.

CHATIRPERSON

time as Lo

averrule

the different types of

t are done by staff so thalt we

reater detail and that we

hat ., wilth respect to the Safeway

Al the Commission doecsn't have

the decision of staff and

ther body and that, therefore,

the Commissioner indicating that

ng Commission is no longer

time.

R SHAPIRO: Second.

1'd 1ike an

R VINMCENT LOFFREDRO: Move to

LOFFREDO: All those in favor
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to table? Is

Second .

COMM

CHAT

Commisgsioner R

table.

hands.)

{Whe
CHATX
(Whe
MR,

CHAT

{Whe

COMM

there a second to Commissioner's --
ISSIONER ROBINSON: {(Interposing)
RPERBON LOFFREDO: Second by
obingson. All these in favor to tabl
reupon Lhree was an aye response,)
RPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed?

reupon there was a nay response.)
RETF: They're trying to get these.
RPERSON LOFFREDO: Raise vyvour hands

reupon there Commissioners raised Uh

ITSSTONER GIONFRIDDO: Interesting v

gsince the Chailrman, Just a couple of minutes ago,

itndicated she

don't have -~

and I'm

nolt ou

wankted Lo decide il this evening. I

like T said, I'm not rushing

tting any membeyr off acting

to jump

appropriately to ask for information. I think tha

any member of

But

seen here and

got, this body

any decisions

Safeway

inclne

this Commission's righl.

what IT'm indicating here, what we've

heard here, whateveyr information we'

does not have the aunthority

to ochan

that have been made with respect to

rator, period.
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This is a body by state law that's
constituted to handle aggrievmenls with respect to
that issue and that body is the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Oour job now with respect bto this lissue 1is
to look Loward the future and determine whether or
nolt in the future we want staff Lo review projecls
gimilar to this or whether we want to change the site
plan review process.

But to keep this on the Agenda with respect
to Safeway for an additional two weeks Lo review
George's memo is nol going to accomplish anything
because we're still going to be here as a Commission
without any authority to do anything even if we felk
George wasg not correct, T mean bthe body to hear that
is the Zoning Board of Appeals.

S0, that's the reason I'm looking to deal
with i1t here, not to bury it. T assume Lhat people
here who are interested in this issve will carry it
to the next logical step, which is the Zoning Board
of Appeals, which is the right, place and they'11
deal with it there and that will be that.

But I mean T just think it's a disservice
to people from the public who are interested in it to
keep leaving it on the Agenda, thinking perhaps

something is going to happen here Lhat T don'l think
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can happen.

%o, I see a clear delineation between the
gafeway issue and the issue of site plan review and
how the Commission deals wilh it in the future, and I
will talk aboub thalt as long as anybody here wants to
talk about it because nmaybe there is need for some
change. Maybe there isn't. put if we don't have any
anthority to deal wilh the Safeway incinervator, we
don't have any authority to make any changes, we
don't have any authority Lo averrule George, why are
we leaving it on the Agenda and what would the

purpose of it be?

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: T think I'd like to
speak to part of that gquestion. T think it's only as

a courtesy to a fellow commissioner, when bhey ask
for something to be tabled or continued so that they
can at their discretion and at their -~ time when
they can conscientiously sit down and look over the
material tLhat they were given. T look at this, if
any other Commissioner had asked for it, T think I
would have voted Lhe same way.

That's one of the main reasons, if we do
feel that we want more bime or if you just wanl to
get up there and look at that map or look at those

building permits, if ik's going to pubt your mind Lo

CARDL P. LEVESQDE - CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER




5

G

19
20
21
22

23

WREDNESDAY -~ FEBRUARY 28, L8990

rest, fine. 1 don't think anything's going to he
gained or lost by continuing this for anobther two
weeks or a week and a hall.

Commissioner Shapiro,

COMMISSIONER SHAPIRO: Madam Chailrman,
the spirit, you may be correclt and I think from a
courtesy standpoint, you may he absolutely right;
but, since it's not within our purview Lo take an
action on this because something has been done --
cannot reverse it; this is not the body to reversa
it

Recause of that purpose, we may, by Lhe
delay of the two weeks, as you have heard from the
attorney =-- all right -- we may, by the delay in €
weeks, actually cause harm to gsomebody who doesn't
deserve it, who has complied with all of our
regulations. If our regulations have Lo be teste
fine. Let's test the regulations.

I think that's the moltion on the flooy.
put there's nothing -~ if we found out that to loo
at this and so forth and so on == there's nothing
that this body per se by what ouv regquirements are
can do to now reverse bthis.

rhere's another body by state plan -- by

state charter has been established Lo do that

29
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function. This is nolt the job of the Planning and
Zoning Commission. And, if that be the case, even if
any once of us found something and studied fhe plans
for two weeks, whabt's bto say, in two weeks, we're nol
going to study it ﬁor two more weeks and Lwo more
weeks and two more weeks? And it could very, vevry,
very severely hurt these other pecople who have
perfect process of place and have complied with all
our recquirements.

1 feel that the motion thal's sitbinyg on

the floor addresses that. Tf our reguirements are
such they have to be changed, fine. I'm happy to
gupport those. Bulb we cannot turn this thing over,

and this is not the body fovr it and T don't think we
chould have people from the public¢ who have concelns
about this coming before Lhis panel with perhaps a

hope that we're going to do something when we don't
have the authority to do 1it. 1t doesn't lay in Lhis

arena;:; it belongs some place else. And from that

standpoint, I feel that way very, very strongly.

CHATRPERSON LOVIFREDO: Commlisgsioner
Loff{redo.
COMMISSIONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: Some

action was taken several years ago and, based on bLhat

acltion, other people have then reacted and acted
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based on that earlier decision somebime ago.

The members of this body or this body has
gone through considerable change. I don't know what,
you know, potentially number one has lost for us to
one, as I mentioned earlier, to conduct the review.

We received the information, albeit finally
this evening. Secondly, I don't know if therve's
anything preventing this particular body legally,
individually -+~ members of the body, either
individually or divectly, taking -- recommending an
appeal action in and of itsell. That may sound
highly unusual. T don't know if it's warranted ov
merited; but I think, if there's somelhing that needs
to be addressed or dealt with -- and I don’t know
even if it would be something forthconing. But that
particular matter, in terms of appeal and
responsibility, I think, rests with us as well,
individually and collectively.

The matter is before ns to see things for
the first time -- first time this evening in the last
forty minutes; and, if you are prepared to, all of a

-
sudden, deal with it immediately this evening, then,
fine; that's your decision and your responsibility
and you are held accountable for thatlt as TI'm held

accountable for whatever I do or don't do. So let

CAROT, P, LEVESOUR - CRERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
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the matter dgo.
CHAIRPERSON LOFEFREDO: Commigsioneyr
Gionfriddo.
COMMISSTIONER GIONFRIDDO: First of all,
you know, T could pretty safely say I don't think the
planning and Zoning commission would have standing Lo

bring an appeal to the Z%oning Board of Appeals; 1'm
pretlty sure we would not.

individually, anybody here could bring it.
vou don't have to delay it two weeks for an
individual to bring it. And the only thing I'm
suggesting 1s -~ the decision back in 1986, no matlber
how this decision has turned over since then because
no appeal was filed, that decision cannot be
challenged at this poini., Okay.

Whether people on this panel now would have
wmade that decision if they had to do over again,
that's an issue that's really not up -- it's nobt up
for us to decide or whether new people here would
have made that decision. It's not for this body to
decide now either.

Wwhat we have before us i a decision Lhat
was made under the site plan review process,. Staff
made Lhe decision, and the right of appeal under that

process it is not to this body but to the Zoning
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Board of Appeals.

90, T'm nol looking to circumnvenl
anything. Tf T really felt that this body had the
ability to deo anything, 1 would have had as a
courtesy also, as I have on many other occasions,
allowed this to be rabled because | would have felt,
at least, if we had authority to do something, 71
would have no problem.

That's why I want to leave the part on the
Agenda that we did have auwthority to do sonmelbhing
about. Tt's the part that we didn't have authority
to do anything about that's kind of, from my
perspective, silly to leave on the Agenda when we
know we're the wrong body to be hearing il. We don'l
know -- we're the wrong body to lJeave 1t on the
Agenda and give the impression something still could
possibly happen with respect to that issue when we
know, under no circumstance, ig Lhere any way Lhis
Commission, because of the General Statute and the
regquirements of it going to the zoning Poard of

Appeals, there's no way that the issue could be

discussed and anything done at this body.

CHATIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Commissioner
Loffredo.
COMMISSIONER VINCENT LOFFREDO: There have
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hbeen no promises made one way orb the other regarding
this matter, what will happen or not happen. There
have becen no commitments made; there have been no
prejudgments made . Just requests for information, an
opportunity to deliberate fully and completely and
individually and/or collectively. This body could
act as well as anybody in the public may collectively
act, whether we do anything today, nexlt week or Lhe
week later.

S0, your molion has no mer it in that sense
in terms of preventing anybody from taking any action
or, guote, misgleading anybody. Nobody's misleading
anybody at all. All we're asking for 1s an
opportunilbty to act and deliberate in an appropriate
fashion. T don't think the process which we selb in
place finally this evening, receiving the information
that had been requested sometime ago, and be forcaed
this evening to cone to some sort of judgment.

We asked on the Agenda for a report on
safeway, not that we were going bto take any action.
we received the report, have an opportunity to review
it and then take action afterward, go that's where

it's always been.

CHAIRMAN CTIONFRIDDO: Last one.
CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Please.
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CHATRMAN GIONFRIDDO: There's no action to
Lake. That's the point I'm trying to make. There 1is
no action that we can take other than to say that
this Commission cannol deal with this issue, and
other appropriate hodieg will make -- can deal with
Lhat.

T agree with you, Councilman - - or
Commissioner. Nobody's precluded from doing
anylthing. That's the whole reason we don't need to
keep it on the Agenda. If you, after reviewing 1it,
think there's sone aggrievment and you as an
individual want to take some action, yvou're not
precluded by a nything we do ton ight, Lwo weeks from
now, tonight, tomovrrow, any Lime .,

That's why I'm saying my motion doesn't
prevent anybody from doing anything if they feel
aggrieved, All T'm saying is this body has no
authority to do anything. So, lelt's not leave it on
the Agenda to do something two wecks from now oV four
weeks from now. we don't have the authority. Lelt's
just say that and study what we do have the authority
teo do, which is the site plan review process.

COMMISSIONER SHAPIRO: Call the guestion,
Madam Chairman.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Commissioner
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Gionfriddo, would yowu repeat your motion?
COMMISSTIONER GIONFRIDDO: In lot shorter
language?
CHAIRPERSON LOPFFREDO: Yes; condense it
CHATIRMAN GIONFR1IDDO: T move we leave on

the Agenda the issue of site plan review and thal we
indicate with respect to the Safeway incincrator in
whatever form is appropriate, be it letter or
whatever, that this body does noit have the authority
to take any acbtion with respect to Lhe approval given

by staffl.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Ts Lhere a
second?

COMMISSTONER SHAPIRO: Yes.

CHATIRMAN GTONFRIDDO: There was a sccand
already.

CHATRPERSON LOFIFREDO: All those in

favor?
{Whereupon there was an aye response . )
CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Oppoged?

{Whereupon there was a nay response. )
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CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Ttem 4.2, please.

Secretary rvead it, pleasc.

SECRETARY GADOMSKI: proposed special

exception Lo convert an existing vacant dwelling Lo a

neighborhood store to be used as a pool sales office

and cabtering service, located on Poritland Streelb.
Applicant/agent John Carta/T.F. Jackowiak.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Before we start

this topic, d4id you have --

MIt. ADAMS: When's the date of the next
meeting?

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: March 14, T bellieve
1toLs.

MR. ADAMS: Thank you. We'll be here.

CHATRPERSON TLOFFREDO: Teddy.

MR, JACKOWIAK: My name ig Ted Jackowiak,

and I'm here speaking for John Carta, who owns a

piece of property on the northerly side of Portland

Street.,

Now, on Lhat property right now, there are

three buildings: One two-family house, & vacant

house and a vacant garage. Some years ago, bthere

need to be a bakery hack there, bhut that's been bLorn

down.,
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John is operating John's Catering Service
on Portland Street, just across bhe street., He has
cight employees, but there is no retail from that
atore, from that building. He caters to weddings and
parties, and it's all -- it's Jjust used to prepare
the food and trucked out from there. The food
service there, they just take orders there.

(t's an office where people can come in and
look at brechures and order pools and they go out and

they build them.

All these properties have water and sewer
in them righit now. And that's just what we're asking
for: To bhe allowed Lo resltore bthat garage and open
it up for business.

We'd like to have this put on the Agenda
for the next public hearing.

(Whereupon there was a mobtion and second
for a public heaving on 3/14. )

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: All those in
favor?

{Whereupon there was an aye response.)

CHAIRPLERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed? {No
response. )
CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: teddy, did you ask

staff if everything was in order Lo make sure the
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application is conplete and pothing missing? s all
the information there?

JACKOWIAK T'm aware of that. i have to

put a notation on there, and T'11 do it Lomorrow.
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4.3

GRCRETARY GADOMSKIL: 4.3 Regquest for
G.5. 8-24 yeview for release of right in easement to
Burbridge Avenue, Applicant/agent Middletown Public
Works Department and Water and Sewer Depaviment.

COMMITSSIONER GIONFRIDDO: T'm
disgualifiecd.

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Lel the record show
that Commissioner Bourne is back and Commissioner
Gionfriddo is disgualifying himself on this, 4.3.

George, do you want to go over this?

MR. REIF: No . T +think Tom's going to --
isn't this yours?

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDG: Just looking for an
affirmative G8. 8-24; is that correct?

{Whereupon there was a motion by
commissioner Gadomski; seconded by Commissioner
Shapiro.

CHATIRPERSON LOFFREDO: All Lhose in
favor?

(Whereupon there was an aye response.)

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed? {No

response.)
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4.4

SECRETARY GADOMSKI: Ttem 4.4: Proposed
special exception to convert an existing
gsingle~-family dwelling to a new use as 4 neighborhood
store (single-family dwelling and nail salon) at 34
0ak Street, an MX Zone. Applicant/agent.

CHATRPERSON LOFPFREDO: Looking for a
public hearing date?

GRCRETARY GADOMSKI: 3/14.

CHALRPERSON LOFFREDO: Molion made by
conmmigsioner Robinson; seconded hy Commissioner
Gadomski for a public hearing date of 3/14. All
thoge in favor?

(Whereupon there was an aye response.)

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed. {No
response. )
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4.5

SRCRETARY GADOMSKI: 4.5, Request for
withdrawal of a public hearing, JLtem 5.4, Stadium
plaza, to accommodate inland wetland reguirements.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Motion made by
Commissioner Gionfriddo; second by Commissioner
“adomski to accepbt a withdrawal. All those in
favor?

(Wherecupon there was an aye response, )

CHATRPERSON LOFIFREDO: OPPOHGG? (No

response. )
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4.6,
SFCRETARY GADOMSKI: proposed special
exception to construct a new building in the flood
plain at 545 Wwashington Street to be called Stadin

Plaza. Applicant/agent Gary R, Dayharsh/Tek-Con.

MR, KARPEBEL: My. Chairman, Attorney
Karpel, representing the applicant on that item.
is Lhe same as 4.5. T would ask with your

congideration that the application paid under 4.5
applicable to the application filed under 4.6, whi
is the very same thing, Just refiled, and be sel d
foyr a public hearing on the 28th.

CHALRPERSON TLOFFREDO: Motion made by
commissioner Gionfriddo; seconded by Commissioner
Shapiro to waive the application fee and to sel th
public hearing date. All those in favor?

(Whereupon there was an aye response . )

CHALRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed? {No

response. )

m
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SECRETARY GADOMSKIL: 4.7 Proposed ten

1nt indusitrial subdivision iocated west of Tuttle

Road to be called River Bend Industrial Park.,

Applicant/agent Tuttle Road Associalbes.

MR, RARPEL: Again, Attorney Karpel on

hehalf of the applicant. We would reqguest

available,

(Whereupon there was a molion by

3728 if

Commissioner Gionfriddo, seconded by Commlsslioner

Shapiro.

CHAITRPERSON LOFFREDO: All those in favoyr?

{Whereupon there was an aye responsc.

CHATRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed?

response . )

(No
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SECRETARY GADOMSKIT: 4.8, Proposed

two-1lol subdivision located on the west s
Street with a special exceplion to create

Applicant/agent William R. McTnerney/My
Nell.

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Gentlem
usually set a public hearing date and Uthe
take that day and ecome back for the publi
unless there's something that you'd like

now., liooking to set the date for 3/287

COMMISSIONER SHAPIRO: So move
CHAIRPERSON LOPFFREDO: Motion

Commissioner Shapiro; seconded by Commiss
Gionfriddo for public hearing date of Mar
All those in favor?
(Whereupon there was an aye res
CIHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed?

response.)

ide of Tryon
a reay Jlot.

Ichreest &

en, we
n oyou can
¢ hearing

to say right

d.
made by
iPtoner

ch 28.

ponse . )

(No

CAROL P. LEVESQUD «~ CERTIFIED COURYT

REPORTER




rl
L

6]

6

11

12

13

20

21

22

23

24

WEDNESDAY ~ FEBRUARY 28, 19

90

4.9

SECRETARY GADOMSKI: Recuest fo

¥

46

withdrawal of public hearing Item 5.6, Modification

of Island Requirements for industrial road

boulevards. Applicant/agent Public Works

Departme

(Whereupon there was a motion and a seco

for a withdrawal of Public Hearing Ttem 5.
CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: All thos

of accepting the withdrawal?

6.)

e in fav

{Wheveupon there was an aye response., )

CHAIRPERSON LOFFREDO: Opposed?

responsge . )

{No

ni.

nd

or

CAROL P, LEVESQURE - CERTIFIED COURT

REPORTER




106

17

18

19

20

WEDNESDAY

FRBRUARY 28,

1990

SECRETARY
withdrawal of proposed
Section 44.08.07,

COMMISSIONER

withdrawal.

SADOMSKT

4,10

Zoning Code

SHAPIRO: Move

Recguesth

text

For

Amendmnent,

Applicant/agent Alden Berman.

we accept b

47

he

(Whereupon there was a second by
Commissioner Robinson.)

CHAIRPERSON LOFPFREDO: All those in
favor?

(Whereupon there was an aye response. )

CHATRPERSON LOTFFREDO: Opposed? (No
responge. )

CAROTL, P. LEVESQUE CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER




